NNC06ZPT003R – Main Engine Questions and Answers:
1.  RFP Section F.5.b.1 requires 3 copies of the Work Plan to be submitted with the proposal, but the item is not listed in Table L.9. Is the Work Plan included in the Volume I Technical Volume page count or is it to be delivered as a completely separate document?

Answer:  The first sentence of RFP Section F.5.B.1 will be deleted.  The work plan shall be submitted in accordance with paragraph L.9 Volume I Technical.  An amendment to the solicitation will be issued.  

2.  RFP Section L.9: If there is no planned foreign participation in the proposed program, is an Export Control Plan required?
Answer:  No.
3. For all intended major subcontractors identified for this offer that are small business concerns, as defined by FAR 52.219-1, FAR 52. 219-9 (a) and Forms SF294 & SF295 (RFP F.5 (e)) do not apply.  Does this non-applicability flow down to NASA and GRC contract clauses and requirements, specifically: NFS 1852.219-75 (RFP I.8 (a)); GRC 52-219-95 and Recommended Goals (L.13 (a)); Listing of negotiated attachments (J.1 (c)); and List of required plans (L.12 (a))? 

Answer:  Yes.

4.  Section L.15 of the subject RFP encourages small/small disadvantaged business (S/SDB) goals for inclusion in the small business subcontracting plan that is to be submitted as part of the proposal.  In order to meet our goals, may we include the S/SDB content proposed by our subcontractors into our subcontracting plan?  Is this acceptable?

Answer:  No, this is not acceptable.  If your plan cannot back fill this target with other work, then it will be short.  The upside to this position is that with the new eSRS expected to come on line shortly, the small business work being performed by second and third tier subcontractors is expect to be rolled up to the prime contract level.  But your "actual's" can only be those of your firm, i.e., they can only be compared with your prime contract subcontract plan.
5.  The SOW for the Main Engine asks for  the PSRR, PcoDR, PPDR and PCDR in THREE different places: in SOW paragraphs 1.4.2, 2.0 and 4.1.5.  Under which SOW section should we put the costs associated with their preparation and presentation?
Answer:  Section 2.0 System Engineering seems a logical choice of the three for bookkeeping the cost of the milestone reviews. However, there are no expectations as to how these costs are reported and the vendors are encouraged to propose the cost of these reviews in a manner that works best for the proposal.
6.   Section L, Para. 6.b, indicates that the proposal shall be submitted in four volumes.  However, Section L.9 seems to indicate that the Technical Volume should be separated into three parts (volumes?) and submitted individually.  Is the Technical Volume to be split into three separate binders and submitted individually, or are "Volumes" Ia and Ib in the table to be included as tabbed sections within the Technical Volume I?

Answer:  Volume I consists of Technical, Safety and Health Plan, and Subcontracting Plan.  Each section shall be appropriately tabbed and identified. 

7.  In Section L.10 PREPARATION OF VOLUME 1 – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, the following subparagraph appears:


(B) OTHER DOCUMENTS



(1) A listing of exceptions and deviations taken to the RFP, including a summary of exceptions and deviations taken in other volumes of the proposal.



(2) Offeror’s representation, certifications and other statements of offeror fully executed.



(3) Any other information required to comply with all other Section L instructions, conditions and notices to offerors and quoters.


In Section L. 13 PREPARATION OF VOLUME IV-MODEL CONTRACT, the following subparagraph appears:

(g)  Other documents to be included in Volume IV.

(1) A listing of exceptions and deviations taken to the RFP, including a summary of exceptions and deviations taken in other volumes of the proposal.  This listing should only accompany an alternate proposal if submitted.

(2) Any other information required to comply with all other Section L instructions, conditions and notices to offerors and quoters.

DOES the paragraph cited above in Section L.13 supersede the cited paragraph (B) in Section L.10, so that the pertinent information belongs only in Vol. IV Model Contract?

Answer:  Paragraph L10 (B) will be deleted with an amendment to the solicitation.

Does the Government required duplicate information be included in both Vol. I and Vol. IV?  If this is the case, we request that the response to paragraph (d) Other Documents be excluded from the page limits.

Answer:  No, see response to the question above.
8.  In Section F.5 (b) a Work Plan is required to be submitted with the proposal, but it is not called out in Section L.9 “Proposal Format”.  The logical place to include this is as “Volume 1c”.  Please verify if this is correct and specify whether there are any page limits for the Work Plan.

Answer:  The Work Plan is required to be submitted with the Proposal as part of Volume 1 Technical.  It is not an appendix to Volume 1.  It shall be included in the 75 page count for the Volume.  

9.  The past performance information submission date is December 2, 2005; this submission is to include past performance information on any Major Subcontractors the Prime intends to employ.  While the Prime intends to comply with the December 2, 2005 date for internal information, the final test subcontractors have yet to be selected and are unable to support the December 2 Past Performance required submission date.  Would it be acceptable to submit an addendum to the Past Performance information that includes the Major Subcontractor information on December 12, 2005?
Answer:  Vendors are highly encouraged to submit any or all Past Performance information by December 2, 2005 in order for the Government to complete its evaluation within the tight timeframe. The government will accept additional Past Performance information if submitted by December 12, 2005 in accordance with the due date and time of the Technical Volume.
10.  Section 4.1.1 says the workhorse engine shall include a truncated nozzle.  Can NASA clarify their expectation of testing with the truncated nozzle extension?

Answer:  The expectation is that the workhorse engine is tested at sea-level; therefore, the nozzle need be no longer than the point where the exhaust flow detaches from the nozzle.  Nothing else was intended to be implied by the truncated-nozzle requirement.
11.  In SOW paragraph 4.1.5 entitled Milestone Review, the Prototype Critical Design Review (PCDR) is included.  In SOW paragraph 1.4.2, the PCDR is shown as March 2007, or 14 months after the anticipated date for contract award.  The base program is twelve months.  The March 2007 date would put the PCDR in the Option Period.  Please clarify which phase of the program (Base, Option 1) that the PCDR will be conducted.  

Answer: PCDR occurs during the Base Period.  NASA will use the PCDR design package to help determine whether or not to exercise the follow-on contract option.

